From: Jessica Taylor
Sent: 14 November 2022 12:11
To: Gareth Roberts

Subject: FW: The Little Crow Solar Park Order 2022 — Proposed non-material change to the Order.

FYI

Jessica Taylor
Office Manager
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From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 14 November 2022 10:54

To: Jessica Taylor

Subject: Re: The Little Crow Solar Park Order 2022 — Proposed non-material change to the Order.

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: The Little Crow Solar Park Order 2022 — Proposed non-material change to the
Order.

Thank you for your letter dated 4 October 2022..
Natural England currently has no comment to make on this non material change.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the
natural environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and
Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us
any further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the changes
proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered. If they are
unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

Yours faithfully

Joanne Widgery
Natural England
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Consultation Service

Hornbeam House

Crewe Business Park, Electra Way,
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6GJ

Tel: 0300 060 3900

Email: consultations%naturalenqland.orq.uk

Thriving Nature
for people and planet

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in
error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy
it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has
left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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